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Malave, Erin

From: Brandt, Erik {Erik.Brandt@wyndhamvo.com)]
Sent: Tuesda;f, March 23, 2010 4:48 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EIN Addition

} have my EIN and would like to update my business.

The document number is LO9000040498, = .
The business name is USINNOVATION PLANNING AND ANALYSIS LLC.
The EIN is 26-4625181

Please let me know if you need any additional infc.

Thanks, -

Kenneth Erik Brandt
kennetherikbrandt@gmail.com

"The information in this electronic mail ("e-mail") message may contain information
or may otherwise be protected by work product or other legal rules. It is solely for
entity(iés) originally intended. Access to this electronic mail message by anyone el
intended recipient, be advised that any unauthorized review, disclosure, copying, di
or any .action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prchibited and may
immediately if you have received this electronic message by mistake, and destroy all

"The sender believes that this e-mail and any attachments were free of any virus, wo
other contaminants when sent. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed tc be secure
attachments could have been infected, corrupted or made incomplete during transmissi
any attachments, the recipient accepts full responsibility for any viruses or other

remedial action relating to such viruses and other defects. Neither Wyndham Worldwid
entities is liable for any loss or damage arising in any way from, or for errors or

or its attachments."
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